Los Angeles Unified School District | Division of Adult and Career Education
North Valley Occupational Center

INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE
TO: ALL STAFF

FROM: Christine Ramirez, Assistant Principal CR

SUBJECT: Every School Safe MANDATORY SAFETY TRAININGS -2024-25

August 2024 September 2024 October 2024 November 2024
Due 9/25/24 Due: 10/23/24 Due 11/10/24 Due: 1/15/25
Creating Welcoming | Suicide Awareness and | Substance Use De-escalation
Environments (Building | Prevention Awareness/Fentanyl | and Restorative
Community Connections) Practices
February 2025 March 2025 April 2025
Due: 2/26/25 Due: 4/30/25 Due: 5/28/25
Administrative Breaking the Silence Cyber Security
Investigations Child Abuse Awareness
(Administrators Only) | (All school employees)
Grooming and Online
Grooming Awareness
(Parents and students)

Above is the list of Every School Safe Mandatory Trainings for the 2024-25 school year.
Allemployees are expected to participate. The first training is Creating a Welcoming
Environment (Building Community Connections) The video is 30 minutes and due by
9/25/24.

You will receive an email as well as a confirmation link for each training. A separate link will
be included for your students. Please encourage your students to participate in the
trainings by making it available in multiple places, such as on your Schoology page, or in
your classroom. We will also post the trainings on the website. A separate date will be
arranged for ACCT parents and students.

Below are the links to the August 2024 training modules:
e Faculty: https://lausd.wistia.com/medias/5dk4vjgp50

e Parent-English: https://lausd.wistia.com/medias/9yxgltxavu
e Parent-Spanish: https://lausd.wistia.com/medias/s8bwzthbw5
e Parent letter is attached for the ACCT Program

When you complete the training, please complete the survey link: bit.ly/3zdlwvM
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